Larrie A Davis

From: Karl Drew [kbdrew@cvwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 9:55 AM

To: Larrie Davis

Subject: FW: Registration Open! ACWA Region 9 Program & Tour - November 4, 2016
Larrie,

Please add this to the October meeting agenda.

Karl

From: events [mailto:Events@acwa.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 2:07 PM

To: events <Events@acwa.com>

Subject: Registration Open! ACWA Region 9 Program & Tour - November 4, 2016

Association
of California

Water Agenc

Information «

REGISTRATION OPEN!

ACWA REGION 9 PRESENTS:
Coachella Valley Water Tour

Friday, November 4, 2016
8:30a.m.—3:30 p.m.

Tour Start and End Point:
Coachella Valley Water District
Steve Robbins Administration Building
75515 Hovley Lane East, Palm Desert, CA 92211

ACWA Region 9 is hosting a program and tour that will highlight water supply in the inland desert of Southern California. The
tour has several stops including an Indio Water Authority lon Exchange Well, Desert Water Agency’s solar field, the Coachella
Canal, and the Salton Sea. Tour participants will begin the day at Coachella Valley Water District for an overview of the day. After
boarding a bus the tour will include eight stops. Lunch is included at the Oasis Date Garden where attendees will hear an ACWA
update. The tour will return to Coachella Valley Water District where the program will conclude.

Registration is available until October 28:
1



https://portal.acwa.com

ACWA Member Pre-Registration Fee: $50.00
Non-Member Pre-Registration Fee: $75.00

A S5 fee will be added to onsite registrations. Onsite registrations will be accommodated as space permits.

Registration fee includes: meeting materials, tour transportation, lunch, snacks, and refreshments. Tour participants are
required to sign an ACWA Voluntary Release and Waiver, available at www.acwa.com.

Personal Protection Attire for Tour: closed-toed flat shoes, sun hat and sun glasses are highly recommended for these tours.

Online registration deadline is October 28, 2016 or until space is full. Onsite registrations will be accommodated as space
permits. Cancellations must be received in writing by 5 p.m. on October 28th, in order to cancel a registration and receive
reimbursement. Substitutions can be made by requesting it in writing by October 28th. After that date, substitutions can
be handled onsite at the event. Event details are subject to change and registrants will be notified by e-mail if changes
occur.

Questions?
Contact Regional Affairs Representative Brandon Ida at brandoni@acwa.com or Regional & Member Services Specialist Il
Ana Javaid at anaj@acwa.com or call (916) 441-4545.




